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From: Cody, Catherine (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate)  
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1:22 PM 
To: PS Minister Health & Social Services  
Cc: <redacted s40(2)> WG Officer 1 - HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate; <redacted s40(2)> WG 
Officer 3 - HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate  
Subject: DRAFT FOR CONSIDERATION/ISSUE - IBI inter-Ministerial  
 

Dear <redacted s40(2)>  
Please see the attached response for the Minister to consider/issue.  
 
The DA’s are pressing for a Ministerial meeting and are hopeful that we will have 
some dates for consideration in the near future.  Although officials continue to have 
some dialogue with Cabinet Office there is no progress to report on. 
 
Thanks 
Catherine   
 
Catherine Cody 
Uwch Rheolwr Polisi/ Senior Policy Manager  
Cyfarwyddiaeth Ansawdd a Nyrsio/Quality and Nursing Directorate 
Y Grŵp Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol/ Health and Social Services Group 
Llywodraeth Cymru/ Welsh Government 
<redacted s40(2)> 

 


